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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Re: Order-Justec-20240321001
1 message

tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> 1 April 2024 at 06:48
To: "kate.griffiths" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, "ryan.swaine" <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Kate,

Please cancel our order 20240321001.

We'll place a new order after getting confirmation from the customer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tracy 
 
Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054
TEL：0755－26068930/1/2  —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

 

From: Kate Griffiths
Date: 2024-03-22 22:07
To: tracy.wang@justec.cn; Ryan Swaine
Subject: Re: Re: Order-Justec-20240321001

Hi again Tracy,  I have checked with our commercial director.  The only way I can amend your orders to show
the 25 off price is for both orders to be shipped at the same time.

I have left the orders as they are.  Please let me know if you would like any changes to be made.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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